
GCDP Referral ID C-07-BAT-10-22

Review Date 10/13/2022

Municipality BATAVIA, C.

Board Name BATAVIA CITY COUNCIL

Applicant's Name Douglas Randall, contact for City of Batavia

Location Entire City of Batavia

Referral Type Zoning Text Amendments

Variance(s)

Zoning District Residential Districts (R+A, R-1 and R-2)

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDS:

APPROVAL

EXPLANATION:

The proposed Zoning Text Amendments are intended to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the City and 
should pose no significant county-wide or inter-community impact. It is recommended that the City make minor 
modifications to the text as proposed by the County Planning Director in his email to the City Manager.

GENESEE COUNTY PLANNING BOARD REFERRALS 

NOTICE OF FINAL ACTION

Description: Zoning Text Amendments to regulate certain animals.

 Director                                                                                                                Date

If the County Planning Board disapproved the proposal, or recommends modifications, the referring agency shall NOT act contrary to the 
recommendations except by a vote of a majority plus one of all the members and after the adoption of a resolution setting forth the reasons for 
such contrary action.  Within 30 days after the final action the referring agency shall file a report of final action with the County Planning Board.  
An action taken form is provided for this purpose and may be obtained from the Genesee County Planning Department.
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Felipe Oltramari

From: Rachael Tabelski <rtabelski@batavianewyork.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 7:01 PM
To: Felipe Oltramari
Subject: Re: Referrals for October meeting

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.  Allow sender | Block sender  

 
Thanks Felipe!  That works fine for me!!   

Sent from my iPhone  
 
 

On Oct 5, 2022, at 10:39 AM, Felipe Oltramari 
<Felipe.Oltramari@co.genesee.ny.us> wrote:  

  
Thanks for clarifying that Rachael on the ADA and donkey’s mule.  
   
I think having “Subject to the limited exceptions set forth herein” before each one makes it better. What 
would make it more clear would be to eliminate “or wild” from letter A, since B is supposed to address 
wild animals. Also “harbor” should be eliminated from C since it is covered by A and B. Below is what I 
suggest.     
   
A. Subject to the limited exceptions set forth herein; No person shall own, bring into, possess, keep, 
harbor or feed farm animals, cloven hoofed animals, equine or fowl  including, but not limited to, cattle, 
horses, sheep, goats, pigs, swine, llamas, alpacas,  ducks, turkey, geese , ponies, donkey’s mules 
donkeys, mules or any other farm or wild animal within the City limits.  
   
B. Subject to the limited exceptions set forth herein; No person shall own, keep, harbor, or feed wild 
animals, wild fowl (ducks,  turkey, or geese) within the City limit.  
   
C. Subject to the limited exceptions set forth herein; No person shall harbor, breed or maintain any farm 
animals, cloven hoofed animals, equine or fowl including, but not limited to, cattle, horses, sheep, goats, 
pigs, swine, llamas, alpacas, ducks, turkey, geese, ponies, donkey’s mules donkeys, mules or any other 
farm or wild animal within the City limit.  

-Felipe  

Felipe A. Oltramari AICP CNUa 
Director 
Genesee County Department of Planning 
3837 West Main Street Road 
Batavia, NY 14020-9404 
Felipe.Oltramari@co.genesee.ny.us 
(585) 815-7901 
(585) 345-3062 (fax) 
Visit our website: www.co.genesee.ny.us/departments/planning  
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From: Rachael Tabelski <rtabelski@batavianewyork.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 6:03 AM 
To: Felipe Oltramari <Felipe.Oltramari@co.genesee.ny.us> 
Subject: Fwd: Referrals for October meeting  
   
Hi Felipe,  
   
Hope you are doing well!  Doug sent me your note.    
   
On the mini horses and support animals regarding ADA we were advised by legal council not to 
incorporate these exceptions, because federal law trumps  this code and will be addressed on a 
case by by case basis with individuals who have appropriate Dr. Notes/documentation.  Because 
the ADA standards could be modified, to add more recognized support animals overtime  we did 
not want to incorporate this and have to continually change it, nor do other local codes 
incorporate ADA as a general practice as far as we are aware.   
   
A lot of thought and effort by myself, Doug, the City Attorney and Council went into this code 
section and I hope that the Planning Board can act on it as is without additions.    
   
Section A is missing comma between donkey and mule.  That is a grammar error that we can fix.  
   
   
A-C we wanted to split farm animals and wild animals and fowl in a and b.  I respectfully request 
you keep it as such.   
   
 Section C language “breeding and maintaining” could be added to both a and b and the 
paragraph could be eliminated.  And the “subject to the limited exceptions set forth herein” 
would need to be added to each paragraph.    
   
   

A.  No person shall own, bring into, possess, keep, harbor or feed 
farm animals, cloven hoofed animals, equine or 
fowl  including, but not limited to, cattle, horses, sheep, 
goats, pigs, swine, llamas, alpacas,  ducks, turkey, geese , 
ponies, donkey’s mules or any other farm or wild animal 
within the City limits.  

   
B.  No person shall own, keep, harbor, or feed wild animals, wild 

fowl (ducks,  turkey, or geese) within the City limit.  
   

C.Subject to the limited exceptions set forth herein; No person 
shall harbor, breed or maintain any farm animals, cloven 
hoofed animals, equine or fowl including, but not limited to, 
cattle, horses, sheep, goats, pigs, swine, llamas, alpacas, 
ducks, turkey, geese, ponies, donkey’s mules or any other 
farm or wild animal within the City limit.  
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Thanks so much!  
   
   
Sincerely,  
   
   
Rachael    
   
Sent from my iPhone  
 
Begin forwarded message:  

From: "Douglas E. Randall" <DRandall@batavianewyork.com>  
Date: October 4, 2022 at 2:38:38 PM EDT  
To: Rachael Tabelski <rtabelski@batavianewyork.com>, Brett 
Frank <bfrank@batavianewyork.com>, "Van Nest, George" 
<GVanNest@underbergkessler.com>  
Subject: FW: Referrals for October meeting  

  
FYI  
   
From: Douglas E. Randall  
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 2:38 PM 
To: Felipe Oltramari <Felipe.Oltramari@co.genesee.ny.us> 
Subject: RE: Referrals for October meeting  
   
Felipe,  
   
I’ll send this upstairs for input.  Thanks  
   
From: Felipe Oltramari <Felipe.Oltramari@co.genesee.ny.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 1:37 PM 
To: Douglas E. Randall <DRandall@batavianewyork.com> 
Subject: RE: Referrals for October meeting  
   
Doug,  
   
On the proposed amendment. Seems like it could be cleaned up a bit. Section H. A-C are 
very redundant and may cause confusion as to which one to enforce, should probably 
be consolidated into one.  
Also what is a donkey’s mule? Donkeys and mules (a cross between a donkey and a 
horse) are different animals.  
Lastly, miniature horses are a recognized service animal under ADA 2010 standards 
(https://www.ada.gov/service_animals_2010.htm). There should be an exception to 
miniature horses that are registered/trained service animals.  



4

   

-Felipe  

Felipe A. Oltramari AICP CNUa 
Director 
Genesee County Department of Planning 
3837 West Main Street Road 
Batavia, NY 14020-9404 
Felipe.Oltramari@co.genesee.ny.us 
(585) 815-7901 
(585) 345-3062 (fax) 
Visit our website: www.co.genesee.ny.us/departments/planning  

   
From: Douglas E. Randall <DRandall@batavianewyork.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 12:48 PM 
To: Felipe Oltramari <Felipe.Oltramari@co.genesee.ny.us> 
Subject: Referrals for October meeting  
   
Felipe,  
   
Attached are two applications for your review.  
   
            327 Ellicott St.            Use variance  
   
            Zoning amendment for animal and fowl restrictions in the City.  
   
Let me know if you need anything else.  
   
Thanks,  
Doug  
             
NOTICE: The information contained in this message and any documents, files, 
previous messages or other information attached are intended for the recipient 
only and may be protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, 
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message 
and deleting it from your computer.  
NOTICE: The information contained in this message and any documents, files, 
previous messages or other information attached are intended for the recipient 
only and may be protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, 
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message 
and deleting it from your computer.  

NOTICE: The information contained in this message and any documents, files, previous 
messages or other information attached are intended for the recipient only and may be protected 
from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 


